VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Van Ness, Kristy

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 2:00 PM

To: Paananen, Ron

Subject: RE: GTC Freight Meeting Notes August 18.doc

geez.... might have to take away that blackberry. you're a danger! if you're over at AWV at 4:15 David Sowers and |
will be at his office for the call on 519.

From: Paananen, Ron

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:59 PM

To: Van Ness, Kristy

Subject: RE: GTC Freight Meeting Notes August 18.doc

No. Obviously a fat finger.

From: Van Ness, Kristy

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:48 PM

To: Paananen, Ron

Subject: RE: GTC Freight Meeting Notes August 18.doc

did you mean to email David Cusack at Clark County? Huh?

From: Paananen, Ron

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:38 PM

To: Van Ness, Kristy; White, John; Powers, Bob; Clark Co. - David Cusack
Cc: Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant)

Subject: FW: GTC Freight Meeting Notes August 18.doc

| added a couple of extra names. Bob, how does this look compared to your notes?

From: Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant)

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 11:41 AM

To: Paananen, Ron

Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Williamson, Alec

Subject: GTC Freight Meeting Notes August 18.doc

Ron,

Attached are my notes from the presentation to the freight community on the bored tunnel concept.
regards,

Gordon

Gordon T. Clark, PE
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
Parsons Brinckerhoff

7/13/2009
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